
Health and Social Care 
Midlothian Council 
Fairfield House 
8 Lothian Road 
Dalkeith 
EH22 3AA 

26 June 2018 

Dear Sir 

Joint Director Health and Social Care 

j ' l 

Request for Information under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 
2002 (FOISA) 

Please accept my apology for the delay in providing the information requested in 
regards to the total costs incurred from date of ownership to 15 February 2018 for 
Newbyres Village. 

I can advise that this was a new build project so no purchase cost applied. The 
total project development cost was £6,328,889. 

Once again, my apology for the delay. I trust this now concludes your freedom of 
information request. 

An applicant who is dissatisfied with the way in which Midlothian Council has 
dealt with his/her request for information under section 1(1) of the FOJSA, may, 
by virtue of section 20 of the FOISA, require Midlothian Council to review its 
actions and/or decisions in relation to that request. If you wish Midlothian Council 
to review its actions and/or decisions with respect to your request for information, 
you should write to the Director whose name is printed at the top of this letter. 
Thereafter we will arrange for your application for review to be considered. We 
will write to you informing you of the decision by not later than twenty working 
days after receipt of your request requiring that a review be made. By virtue of 
section 21 of the FOISA, you will be provided with a statement of reasons for 
arriving at the decision made. 

Your Ref: 
OJr Ref: 5110391 
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www.mlclothlan.gov.uk 


